Part 1-43 with E.R.

We arrived back from this afternoon- | in a white frock & green coat-black patent shoes
white socks-straw hat Granny Mary Helena has made me with some little daisies on it...

white bag on strap across my chest & full of money from Granny-Harry & Augusta-that-s
weet-grey-girl a Frobisher who gives me a monthly little account for school things &
such matters as this ... (

JIM & Lindsay 14 killed horribly her 15 years old adopted daughter in ROME-

she was returning with her Cello-

THEY WANT ALL OF AUGUSTA's MONEYS...

AUGUSTA Frobisher is Napier & Ettrick lines to Millie Frobisher my grandpa Ransom’s
mother)

...Stella stars/our hostess... & Freddie by the kitchen tables of the generous kitchen-
living room were to call outl "You monkeys-we thought you must be still sleeping- & it
was only when JO got up we found you gone- we were
thinking of sending out the search party,]l you monkeys-

(Andre & Greetha are monkeys now...)

JO did not mind-she was able to rest-write-& think what she will wear for The Dancing.00
She says * Greetah has made him so good | do not recognise him-IN THE DAYLIGHT-’

1937 There’s a lot of boogie-woogie blues played at this time-very cheerful-Mead Lux
Lewis-Albert Ammons-& the Master-YANCY-Wirelesses are on all day-seldom off-but
turned low if there’s conversation-0 | am born in the age of BBC-1931-I have the Radio
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Times of 1933...

We had come in after 6.30 pm for he ANDRE did not want simple tea in the tiny Geisha
tea shop with pink & white coconut pyramid cakes so special...where Aunt Winnie & |
take lady friends- but a big place he say th-
causing some anguish to my code of Grote-Ransom-Weddell care of moneys for
personal use

!

But he explained he wished for a big place where he might sit & study people...

thus we had a High Tea
(a place called Cordys when he cometh the Widower summer 1945)-

The food will be described later-it is a very pleasant menu for late afternoon in summer-
& he liked me curtseying

-0 as | always do when in a frock-but never in my usual weekday garb when out of school
uniform- | do not curtsy in the shorts made for me in Scotland in our Pirn Mill on
Arran-they are tough -but | bow sometimes with hands neatly folded behind my back...

| am taught this in my role as HEIR to MARGARETHE GIRL OF THE SNOWS...

For this afternoon | had changed into my Sunday or duties & invitations clothes- & was a
girl & | like frocks but not when Lennie & | are

FLYING UP TO GREENLAND FOR A BEER

or to THE WEDDELL SEA almost FOR A COFFEE ICE CREAM !

CHARNAL HOUSE/Hearse Martyrs....Lennie & | sold this Pirn Mill to Uncle Grandison in
1938 as he has the skills-but everybody agreed we retain the ground as Grote-Ransom
Estate-a Dr Miss Bunty Grandison-Reptiles-British Museum Natural History in the 1960s
talks of him as "Uncle Frank’ - she another who died
too early after they JIM
Lindsaybuggarhs Earls &

Mengele Harrington

learned of her knowledge

....Reports/1970s-Lists 1988 onwards of the VICTIMS...the HEARSE to the CHARNAL HOUSE

so the slaying of the GROTE HOMES CHILDREN FOR DOUGH COULD GO ON...
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1957 November -St Edmund’s House- ANDRE-George he is reading his notebooks one
evening to GREETAH Ransom- &
re-tells this afternoon

1937-

acting as my wife-
Oh yes you were- you were- all that afternoon-0 °

He say eth to me age 24 years of age young enough to tremble badly at my childish
manners - ‘I have it here in my notebooks- ! &
there is more to tell-- says the Man of
Gaul- Aragorn King of Kings-to a very in love 24 years old-to whom he knows he is
Guardian-from a letter October 1937-

but so delicately balanced am | because of the evil about me since THE RANSOMS &
ALL GOOD PEOPLE WE TRUST WENT OFF TO WAR 1939-

20 years on from SUMMER 1937-1957 October/November- Mengele &1 Mad Mother
Kali-Clytemnestra

Teresa Gordon R are boozing mornings round dirty Jim Cur James’ private office-
WHITES CLUB-a Vice Club-they are plotting forl °

the

Crown Crown Crown

-Government & House of

Lords Lords Lords

Government Government

British Trade-
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All of these dope-fiends of the upper-crust ARE WORKING THE SAME GAME AS
1920s-1930s-1940s -dope put in every cuppa-every tumbler of even Robinsons Lemon
barley squash- TO REMOVE THE MEMORY-THERE MUST BE NO YESTERDAY-or 20
minutes ago for their VICTIMS- They take supper in a private suite the
old haunts-Savoy etc- the marble halls of their youth-enter by back doors-leave
arrogantly by the front- KUDOS-[0 Payment

Crown Office

or some Room Whitehall- tills ring open as they pass by & in they put a PAW...

It’s a raw-RAW-rawl world London Town-Scarlet Town of the 1950s-

you would not think there had been a War-0 No lessons learned only GREED
magnified-the determination to cover up this GREATEST CRIME OF MANKIND-& wallow
in dough-sneer about the slain GROTE HOMES children ‘0 They all need putting on
chains to work in the snow...l would have them physically building our Universities in
the SNOW...POUL GRONLANDER & JAMES WEDDELL & Y. Josef San Julian F. San
Miguel...his father-in-law NOBLE INCA...

1756-1840s West GREENLAND- GOOD PEOPLE- Jacop eldest son of POUL Gronlander
& his Carlisle wife Margaret Yates-

his letter ‘on father's death’ is reproduced in 4 Vols.

History of Greenland

-Finn Gad 1968-1970s

- Jacop eldest child is 15 when his father dies in the accidental shooting-POUL was
teaching a Company employee to fire the new gun-

Jacop’s brave little mother Margaret of the .gold curls the blue eyes had taken a rowing
boat to rescue some children-they all drowned-

POUL

was away at the time

Their 5 children were orphans-0 JACOP with help from elders of the COMMUNITY &
Church West Greenland took charge-saw to education continuing

His father had left him well off-

Jacop was not tall like father, he was dark haired & not with his mother's golden curls...
a boy raised in a
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rarefied

Gotharb West Greenland household

with literature in several languages- at the forefront of medicine so far as the 18
th

century could-his parents believing in the botanical-not the animal cures-he an 18
th

century enlightened youth

He Jacop had a certain amount of CARE WORK?D for his father’s Religious community-
eventually he went to

Noroway

to train for the Priesthood himself-he was 29 years when he felt he could think about his
own career... but by then he’d a broader mind- he had a belief in

hypnotic markers for the brain

-a form of SELF DISCIPLINE-

but he’d been left too young & with care to have the brilliance of POUL & the culture of
Margaret- nevertheless it was all there in his early learning- & it is to Gertrud his

daughter he will in abundance hand it on... She is the figure in several
Delacroix paintings...noticeably in

Sardanapulus

(Louvre)...

where she is the exotic figure with indigo veil
...She is also painted as Saintly figures...& by other painters France...possibly Russia in
her 40s & 50s...

Dr John Ray Ransom LETTERS FROM JEAN HIS MOTHER

Read by him on NIGHT WATCH JANUARY 1960...Colne Engaine/Detectives Colleagues of
Andre Malraux 1960/1961
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"He married-Monica (?)I -Norwegian father French mother = her mother French wasl "a
bit of a maniac-

but disciplined & of good stock-she brings the dark hair into the family again

-'0 the Poulsens’ have it 20

th

century-but we go fair because of F.R. who marries Gertruid-except for IVY Jean who has
the black eyes the black hair & the tiny stature of our mother JEAN-

she’s North South Poles -arctic & sub-arctic as it was called then

“Jacop has his children well educated- a humanist broad education they acquire, holy, but a
certain input of the Arts-music-theatre-ideas- not just
the Classicism-science-nature and holy work of his parents household- Yet Poul &
Margaret with the dolls gave performances of Shakespeare plays AND POUL WROTE HIS
OWN HAMLET...the Greenlanders always came to the same conclusions as
Shakespeare....

But the devotion to nature-the commonsense understanding of a world shared with other
forms of life-the dependency-was born in them-it had been passed on from father Jacop
from his parents they never met-

and Poul’s mother-a girl an Eskimo a little bit French-who read Lucretius-& spoke on
astro-physics and matter to her small son POUL before she died when he was 7 years of
age- her parents seem to have gone travelling Europe- Venice we hear about...

It is this independence of thought that will have his daughter Gertruid ELOPE with the young
"Millionaire® FRED RANSOM-

He & his brother JOHN own 19 acres under New York-that ‘parcil of land’ their father
bought when Antigua was becoming lawless & he felt the happy domestic homestead of
CAIN their second son could no longer be the main home
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(his 4 childrenl are Fred-CAIN-John- & a sister-who married & went to live in California- )

JACOP in 1770 age 20 years old is given the Island "for father's death’ Jacop was
determined to have church-College-holy work begun-

His children were all fiercely

Greenlanders-

hoping for Independence

-0 they dressed in Eskimo garb or Western clothes- in Great Britain only Western
clothes~

JACORP is half British

a family of Carlisle-good stock- a Frenchwoman married in way back-but otherwise all
British stock-sea people-

Nota bene:[ All these people joining their lives are very well educated-tolerance is a
feature-HUMANISM !

They are all of SEAS people ancestry-

1820s there sailed into Jacopsholmen Island the RANSOM brothers of Montrose Farm
with many Estates the globe... Fred & John they had lost their parents recently - they had
distant kin Greenland- back to Icelandic Saga centuries- & could count their
ancestors & the Ransom Brides on their fingers-as they counted their crew-

Old Jacop inclined to the aesthetic & holy & humanist learning was only anxious to get a
College up

He
did not at first approve the Plans the RANSOM boys put forward for workshops on his
Island

but he had NOT his father POUL’s skill with moneys & trading-
But a furniture shop began- the oak ballast lay about the shores from previous centuries-

CHRIST WAS A CARPENTER -
An enamel works- but after a short time F.R. discontinued it- technology not good-{ he
returned to metal pans and utensils- Began from his scrap metal to think about a
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GIGANTIC BELL for the Church...& time keeping on the island...

JACOP had his bell made

!

FRED RANSOM explained that they had to have a community & educated support
coming from other nations or the Danes would walk in & take it...

even Norway was becoming unpleasant over JACOP owning the Island...The age wanted
profit & had lost the enlightenment of the 18

th

century...MUCK & MONEY was the rule...

Captain Alan Villiers describes the Island & its cultural life-

before the British Imperial scum set about having the first bell cast in Greenland cut up
in the 1940s-50s

| Greta Ransom-0 F.R & Gertruid'sU gt-gt grand-daughter saw the early photographs of
F.R. beside the BELL-it is much higher than him-& the OX is there-they used it in the
Xmas Plays- a second theatre was by the shores-a natural theatre using the landscape-
this was for winter lights performances-here F.R. heated the open air seats-0 | think it
must have been with pipes & hot water...electricity was used from very early & the first
electric shovel to put in pylons for the experimental building for the first College...

Delacroix sailed up from Bordeaux & painted in the church-& inside the door !0 The
Angel ! That was stolen & chewed over in a magazine mid-20t"
century !

Thus Gross Britain & Denmark Imperial brutes robbed Greenland of a great parts of its
*18th-"19th century histories-because they did not want THE UNIVERSITY GOING UP-ON
JACOPSHOLMEN-it would mean recognition of RANSOM-GRONLANDER & also interfere
with PROFIT-

WITH THE HISTORY KNOWN OF THE ISLAND abroad...these obscene dope-fiends could
not

grasp at the greatest piece of philanthropy GROTE HOMES & RANSOM ESTATE IN 3
PARTS-Reserves-Sea shores of the world A to Z-education for children A-Z agreed by
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these independent of Gross Britain & Scandinavia small nations-who had such violent
arrogance from Gross Britain at the top of its CLASS PYRAMID

!
With some surprising humanist exceptions- one with a dead German husband -but she
had little KUDOS with him dead...!

The slaying of the Grote children around the world would not have happened -if
narcotics stuffed CLOWNS had been stopped creating landscapes of Hironymous
BOSCH...Making the world a HELL because they could not get sufficient dou
gh -

Gertruid/Gertrud eloped to PARIS with FRED RANSOM-she so dark haired he so fair- "her
eyes were as diamonds in the Northern skies’ married blue-turquoise eyes-

("Jacop’s Ladder a long autobiography by F.R. after Gertruid‘s death-U |1 G.R. Summer
1960 was jeered at that it was "all burned'-but we manage to recover some)

Lennie-my father-John & Ivy- all evidence of the life of their great grandparents was
searched for & destroyed 1930s-1960s by Gross Britain Nobles & Imperial Clowns-destroye
d or hoarded

for future sales & devilry

as all of our 2,000 years of RANSOM Seas people histories/ we have restored much-

but they the good & pure-humanists- have lost their lives

so corruption can call itself divine- & ITS VULGAR GREED reign...

They have been killing people & children with sadistic hate envy & racism for money...for
DOUGH

they remove gravestones-documents-homes-photos-
but hide a collection designed to GET THEM CLEARED OF THIS GREATEST CRIME OF
MANKIND

They can still hoot & jeer again about "an old Eskimo'...

in the red

...& her ape offspring & families...The utopia-democracy JACOPSHOLMEN Island...
Their filthy behaviour upon the island granted to JACOP “for a holy place & to erect
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when you can the University to POUL GRONLANDER was photographed by hidden
Eskimo

Photographed in the 1950s when they abused & did not stop the imprisoning of the
Poulsen

de SALLE two girls thrown in the Arctic WINTER with their parents & 2 baby brothers
soon dead

All this to be lost in smutty jokes

‘not virgins yah know ...

More vulgar sniggers were recorded at the 3

rd

drink in a Vice bar... WHITES or the others...

What was called "Perverts Corner’ in these Clubs had become 20
th

century the refuge of a handful of humanists

the rest of the BARS were Mr PONG & LINDSAYBUGGARHS Fraud-theft-obscene speech
about MALRAUX de Gaulle & Greetha Ransom & families...heir & Guardian & a humanist-

1830 onwards- THERE WAS A PLAIN reason for the Elopement-young Fred Ransom
knew the British would object - It was the romantic flight which appealed to Gertruid
a modern holy aesthetell into poems( girl with several languages who

put back in nature all she took out ...

THE BRITISH WOULD INTERFERE WITH A

RICH

YOUNG SEA-TRADER-MARRYING AN ESKIMO-

& they would fast get objections at Noble & Diplomatic level who would be told to stop such a
marriage- they’d an eye on all rich young sea traders in Gross Britain !

The

racism

of Gross Brit at the

TOP

was disgusting

nowhere in the globe was it so harsh & GREEDY !
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But our dear sweet Gertrud got 4 weddings-4 frocks-4 rings...and this pleased Old Jacop
her father -keen on these things

He old JACOP b 1750 first child POUL & Margaret had intended his only daughter who
pleased him well with her HUMANISM & care for her PEOPLE & HER LANDS...

for a HIGHER marriage in

Noroway

perhaps- her brother is Count Poulsen-00 The PLAY SEASON began late 1830s- the
theatre built as a tall sailing ship, a 4 master...

Examined 1920s/1930s by many fine sailors-architects-& Alan Villiers & seamen...’

Ship construction -he knew what he was doing Peter ... Then a tier added- & then the
gilding after they’d all seen RIENZI Richard Wagner's Opera in a small German Theatre-[
Classics, Shakespeare, even Schiller’s The Robbers-to please the young !0 Performed in
several languages- Latin & Greek/Latin some ancient plays were experimented with-
Miracle Plays medieval & Asian pieces too...

Poul’s Hamlet...& his extentions to the plays ‘for the Greenland mind’ for they liked to
take a play over 2 weeks-stopping & starting-asking questions...

Playbills | G.R. saw as a child- all disapproved of by Gross Britain & Earls of
Lindsaybuggarhs-JIM-and the Nobles of Racism...

who live by

violent theft

using the Nation's institutions to perform their

evil-

1957 October - Mr Mengele Harrington & Teams- he a sentenced paedophile 1930s-0 has
us listened tol [ ( Naval Intelligence with Peter Wright ‘down
there’ having done Science has some advance technology for SPIES)

“for

the Crown the Crown the Crown-

& the British Government-nobles’
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ANDRE MALRAUX has to leave half the week for GAUL- then we are all vulnerable in the
lovely home he tries give us 50 Lancaster Gate Square- MALRAUX is
likely to get an appointment in the coming FRENCH REPUBLIC Government 1958 of
General de GAULLED -

these Noble British

true blues

would dearly like to tumble all Malraux & de Gaulle’s chances

but SPYING UPON THEM in France/
the frogs...

might be more PROFIT-

floating currencies & FUN

hunting big game GOES ON...

A DECREE went out October

1957

WHITES VICE Club when

JIM

had his SUN-UPPERS 9.30am Kenya style meetings of EMERGENCY....*
Greta Ransom is to be made a fool & called nasty names....

& she has to be made immoral like nearly all of their own wives who put a leg up for a
diamond bracelet

-....(Len & Greetah know their

worth

1930s...)

The Ape-Eskimo Greetah Frobisher Weddell RANSOM & THE GUARDIAN ANDRE
MALRAUX about to get a POST in the FRENCH GOVERNMENT GAUL

...have been seen striding TALL about Londinium...

SOMEBODY IS GOING TO HAND MALRAUX that WILL...

there are still many copies in odd places the GLOBE...every Grote Home had a printed
courtesy copy...every investment...

1937/1938...

Nota bene :

MALRAUX’s POST/mail

has been stolen by Gross Britain Government Lords Nobles & Crown since end
November 1937/ XMASTIDE

...now the trestle tables back of Buckingham Palace can rip open the RANSOM
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WEDDELL GRONLANDER & MALRAUX

Christmas Greetings from the free world...NATIONS A TO Z...
who are the Joyous Venture & GROTE HOMES...

These old hookers FIGURES FROM A MORGUE"

PASS THE FIX/

the syringe/the

scarlet

cups

The Catholic residence & Mission St Edmund’s House 50 Lancaster Gate Square we do n
ot
know is WIRED
c/o
Naval Intelligence bilge rats etc -
We know we are followed about Scarlet Town/see G.R. Reports & others including
Malraux/
“FOLLOW THEM EVERYWHERE”D says JIM & his
ORCS-
reports onl his violence-kidnapping-blackmail all the 1950s-&
Mengele-Wengele
committed paedophile prison/Nut Houses Doc Harrington is in personal charge-
for he will become a Peer...
THE NOBLE CLASS OF GROSS BRITAIN MUST STAY IN POWER SO IT CAN TEACH THE
NATIONS OF THE WORLD HOW TO BEHAVE
e (
hack fol-di-diddle
-Mary Gordon sang first performance in Britain-she knew the composer)
‘it is heard about The Scarlet Town & on buses early mornings
...& when | go to hear
him
Preach in shirt sleeves at Southwark Cathedral...6.30am ...
Workers Mass
...by ariver & ancient steps...| am a normal young girl of my times...
book of POEMS in a pocket

about Londinium | go... & |

Greetha Maureen Caecaelia young Madam X

hath a young Emperor come from GAUL Andre-

Georgie

...& WE HAVE LOST 10 YEARS from the marriage day granted by "young Paccelli" 17 April
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1947...

EVIL ABOUT US...for we who do not know of GROTE HOMES RANSOM ESTATE...every
kind ofl Gross Britain thug is earning big extra moneys- they are all at the top of the
pyramid- our Aunt Murgatroyd Ethiopian Missionary (I think she may be the Fred
MacMurray branch of Ransom-he Broker Wall Street & Hollywood filmstar-

he would take a big house pre-war & all the cousins went over-he acted Pied Piper...|
was too young)

she my girl in the russet silk bridal gown of 1936 when she came with the famous
Spanish Cross & to comfort me...

would like to have us call but NO POST IS ANSWERED...NO TELEPHONE CALLS
...she who SUMMER

1937

had all RANSOM family away in SPAIN upon a rescue which became THE BLOODIEST
MATTER IN SPAIN...When EARLS OF LINDSAY The British Crown &

Nobles in calling

burned in marmalade
her 22 years old son a Coptic scholar...who ran this Estate they own...& the little
marmalade factory that gave employment

IT IS BY THE SHORES OF SPAIN...the whole hideous crime is well reported upon...But we
must not disturb 3 broads & a Greek ...IT IS ABOUT THE TOWN 1950s...THE GROTE
CHILDREN HAVE BEEN SLAIN SO LUXURY CAN BE ENJOYED...Angela and Teresa &
THEIR MEN...these two Cats of Kilkneeny are packhorses for the hideous CRIMES OF
THEIR MEN...

RECALL ;0 All of them have been kids in the horse stables together & stuffing Divinorum
Salvia Scotland up their snouts since the dawn of the 20" century... THEY ACT NO
GOSPELS OUT... th
ey are criminally insane from 2 MONTHS INTO THIS DOPE...it blows their brains in 2
seconds...& they have no human qualities in them because of this dope ...
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Life at Lancaster Gate Square 1957/59 & onwards Il G.R. am reminded of the City of
London 1960s & others 1960 ghost
house team Colne Engaine/Engayne-

“Mengele-0 did not work in the Warll (W. War 2")-0 but spy on people- he was
EMPLOYED BY A RING OF MEN - (furthe
r report that he headed some Scientific Institute/Concern as Director-I BUT HAS
DEFINITELY NO SCIENCE TRAINING AT ALL...)

(

there’s probably a Register of this kind of insane criminal & its specialities available

FOR THEY NEED THEM FOR WORK in FRAUD with violent theft...

)-

Mengele

escapes the LAW 1950s for hit & run & paedophilia with violence -0 clearly he has kudos-

What is it all about ? GROTE HOMES children slain horribly under cover 2" World War-the
removal of them-the lands-histories of owners of the buildings & contents to be wiped off the
face of the Century-the Art Works-hoard & sell-

Nota bene :

MENGELE HARRINGTON met up with Clara Malraux in PARIS at the Liberation...

he was at a table where she went with friends...he has gone on a toy boy holiday with her
1938...he hate ANDRE MALRAUX...

1945 on- GROTE HOMES CHILDREN SLAIN-but a great piece of philanthropy still in place
world wide-even though the EMI biggest shares holding was dirtied by Earl Lindsay
family-claiming it for a faceless woman Angela now reaching into MEGLOMANIA
because like Teresa Gordon THE NOBLE MEN are making off with too much- Aluminium
Shares stolen-VAST WEALTH IN BANK AS CASH NORWAY stolen by British Crown in
name of Angela & ancestors- records/horrible violence/ ABUSE OF GRETA &
COLIN-Frederick RANSOM b 1933 & 1938-

Margarethe’s father Fred Ransom of Jacopsholmen island & the tall master the family ship
‘Mary Rose’ knew old Grand-daddy Westinghouse, grandpa of Ben-they’d invent things in
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a shed in Germany 19 th century-I Norwegian-Scandinavian holdings-bank
balances-assets-were stolen after 2 nd World war- by
this fiddling violent high dope user mob of

divinities-

Reports/accounts/diaries/letters the meeting of secret silence Len & | covered 1938 end of
season Cowes- 15 daring minutes until the Ransom family & others could get in other
end to listen to the violent villains determined to murder all heirs &

ANDREU MALRAUX

We listeners were not seen~&

Greetha

Miss North South Poles

got out of the open kitchen window to Lennie safely...what | heard & passed to
LIR/FJR/M.

rn

/others...

...Mr Floating Currency off-shore....Mr prefers Blondes really....Mr Pong of course & the
Lindsay he goes around with

the two little Evil jack-in-the boxes....”

...Mr Put them in RED...

Mr I shall soon be a Cur'..."
Mr Imperial Morgue... ...

See Catalogue Malraux et al 1960s- "Margarethe Ransom Grote had more art works than
the Louvre in the childrens orphanages Grote Homes

educating to 18 years

-& in the private residences-humanists come & stay-visit-

AMXx
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1937 SUMMER & there is LINCOLN talk as we APPROACH THE LEAVE TAKING that hath
to come

...then a discussion of visiting a Monument at Lincoln that ANDRE’s mother told him of-
perhaps saw a photograph of as a girl & visited or her father's mother did...

I was not sure

...he & Jo will go & explore.

Then joy

for | am invited & may go... by agreement Mary Gordon Granny-

She says

to

ANDRE

“Yee' know the child

inherits

- S0 she must not be left in a room alone

- she must stay in the accommodation of you & your young lady-

(she clearly believed ANDRE had been told these matters by our hostess-Unity’s
mother....)

Granny Mary Helena will not come for she wants to stay near George-grandpa his
grave-so new spring 1937-

ANDRE

understands | have to be taken care of-

& that she a Widow doth not wish to leave her husband

He young man brought up by 3 Graces-French-Italian born Catholic- is IN CHARGE OF
JO & Greta/Greetha-

We will go to Lincoln at the end of this SUMMER visit...in a week or so...THERE HAS TO
BE A LEAVE TAKING-then I shall soon be back at school they tell me-
It is all nicely arranged.

1977 LIR...ANDRE MALRAUX FAMILY MONUMENT LINCOLN CATHEDRAL seen 1937....
Len whom I doth not know
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... says after

Andre MALRAUX’s

death-00 "...do you remember a monument on the right hand side as you entered-

the Lincoln Cathedral-

it was to his family- one who rescued others at sea- the Lowlands name was spelt
Malr-joo-

& other manners- as we-prudent do render the name into the vernacular... although here
it is the original Netherlands spelling

MALRJOO- the early Malraux branch

...they sail with us 1600-1630 from Bordeaux”

Memo :U G.R to LIRD 2008 AD- ancestry ANDRE MALRAUX on his mother’s line is Histon
& Wake something...others...
The Wash- East Anglia- Saxmunden HALL- The Thorpes- it reaches back to 9

th

century-Fishing/Traders-0 Then there is a Somerset branch from 17
th

-18

th

century- H.W. Poulter had this information-
I hath a little more in some records-

Did his Father’s line Malraux et al -also come fishing/trading this area The Wash- so
important in Medieval times- along the East Anglian coast-I They sail in from The
Lowlands- where the Malraux roots are. Histories of
Continental Refugees-Fens drainers-Dutch Wars- they may have come in after the Dutch
Wars-

Georgie Andre Malroo...You & LIR 1957/1959 do not give me enough information & my
only updated source on all this was H.W. POULTER Colchester Museums- winter
1953/54- then in our anguish in late January 1960- MALJAUX/Maljo
o/a dead brave sailor ?0 He saved his comrades...its something like that-

But there is talk 1970s of a monument Lincoln not replaced after 2" World War...& Meng

18/38



Part 1-43 with E.R.

ele is
indicated here as insane with envy of you...

A stone monument on a Cathedral wall the size you indicate-2 feet x 1 feet or so...a
rectangle | seem to recall of a bronze shade...l think it is 18

th

or 19
th

centuries & it has a picture of the happening at sea ???

1937 Summer September...l recall in Lincoln Cathedral-0 JO & | being called to come &
look at such a monument on a level with

Andre’s

face perhaps - up on the Wall-U IT IS ON THE RIGHT HAND SIDE- beyond the middle of
the Nave- but we also had to go to another monument on the left hand side... | am telling
JO

how she could marry here & about bridesmaids-pages-& carrying her train

-0 1 can run it back in my head as a cine film-clearly | had descriptions of another
wedding Aunt Margarethe Ransom Grote had PAID for

Jo & Andre marrying would be a wedding of Grace....

Ref. MALRAUX his father’s line.... | only hear from your brother Dr John Ray & his
records in my memory upon this monument- but a visit | was helped to make to my father
& Ivy March 1962 has records-[ & he is saying it had been checked by he & your brother
.0 “MALRAUX-

his Father’s line sailed with us from Bordeaux 1600-1633- | was able to check when the
records were still in place-they did not sail with us after 1633- ° Frederick John RANSOM
b Nov 1911 killed by Mengele Royal Satrap Doc Harrington March 1969...
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It was certainly ANDRE MALRAUX’s SEA lines as well as his writing that had him being
made GUARDIAN- Grote Homes Ransom Estate in 3
Parts-0 by October/November 1937-

& not the spiteful reasons given by the paedophile Mengele Doc Harrington in those notorious
notebooks he keeps full of disgusting lies...

for his Masters are to make him a Peer if he gets them off the Greatest Crime of
Mankind...

IF THIS MALRAUX/MALRJOU MONUMENT IS NOT THERE THEN THE EVIL HAVE TAKEN
IT or destroyed it - in their spite & fear (any date from
summer 1938- for
Mr JIM JONG

saw

Andre‘s name

on the Will 15 Mai 1938- picking up Margarethe‘s own un-signed copy of her Will-

after he slit a vein behind her ear-then next day tried tell FCR Greta had done it

-0 it is he has been destroying documents/monuments since 1920-Gordon-& Irish lines-
then

Mengele

Doc Harrington 1953 wrote his lists to thugs what should be destroyed...

JIM would help "Hunting Big Game™ with Lindsay Earls & their scum)

-Monuments were damaged in the Wartime & might not have gone back but in another
place considered more suitable in keeping with the 18

th

19

th

centuries

We all hath enough information to say without a doubt IT WAS THERE SUMMER 1937 ! &
| spoke of it to my grandparents & Len & my father October 1937...it was seen in
LINCOLN CATHEDRAL

a Monument to Andre’s father’s ancestral line LOWLANDS...
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1960 SUMMER Lindsay 15 was howling with glee Colne Engaine what had been destroyed
& how the foreign settlements smashed, logged, mined...the half mountain Spain blown
up after logging...concrete everywhere... banks emptied monuments
gone...everything...had been removed... a
nd they had such a good time...

Then he became morbid & said he did not want Canadian Railways...what did he know

2

(Len was trained for this & all Transport by Grote brokers New York & others-he had a
flare for transport from age 9 years & had travelled the globe-spoke even Japanese &
Chinese...)

...it was his father & ANGELA made him

... |WANTED TO GO ROUND AND ROUND LIKE UNCLE THOMAS'...He means he wished
to circumnavigate the HOMES as Tiggy spent his years

it was such exciting work & the families could catch up here and there...

TOO LATED !0 THEY LINDSAY EARLS & Noble SCUM have slain the children to get quick
dough...

He was training on the purple narcotic age 12 years some hours of the days

-his father & Mr Jong told him to...

A PELLET UP HIS SNOUT...talking in a nasty fashion to himself as he went round and
round on his bike...

1930s The PLAN was to destroy all mention of our family names...The Lindsay Earls did this
in the 19 th century to all
their Victims... when they were CULLING and robbing people-

the Greatest Crime

on Earth

by Gross Britain Government Nobles & Crown would be hidden if they could remove all
knowledge of it

...000 The racist half Chinese- Mr Jimmie Jong-Pong Cur James 1954

made Nankin Man 1971

came to Uncle Harry Gordonl every 6 weeks demanding a few quid so Harry shut up
about his niece her inheritance-Thorpe-le-Soken- or he’d burn him down...0l They came
in 3 cars autumn

1957

to kill him...but the Village Policeman was going by on his bike with a Walkie
Talkie...They came from WHITES Vice Club & were known as 'JIM’s MEN'[I
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Harry calls them dope-fiends...& has had them about him since 1930s...

Harry born 1912 is in a mechanics vital repair unit in the British Wartime 2"W.WARC
from Autumn 1939-0 there were horrible threats then & Mr Pong now called Major
Carew/James/O’Carroll-Kubla Khan as usual pours the TEA-& entertains in his
Apartment 2 rooms that he

hath

had since 1923 back of Buckingham Palace...

records/accounts/ 1920 on-

Mr Mengele

dropping some spiteful Clangers too about

JIM

s casual work for The Crown...-

I have a note of 3 of Georges Colonel ANDRE MALRAUX his ancient family names East
Anglia from The Wash down to Kings Lynn to Saxmundham the Hall -

Histon/ & Wake-something

-there are Somerset names 17

th

-18

th

centuries- ALL are-

I understood up to winter 1953/4

- on his MOTHER’s ancestral lines- H.W. Poulter

Camulodunum

Colchester- 'The young Emperor

ANDRE

-getting the information Child- from she his mother when he was 7/8 years & very
interested- his motherl from her father’s family-she had Papers-’
the speaker is HWP Hollytrees Mansion Museum Colchester

| hear Saint George ANDRE 1937-1945/4- 1954- speak of references to his ancestors...&
after

The Holiday of the Last Fall 1960

when they take the boys to "'Jo’s Place’ Perigord...there is more spoken...
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Dr Len Immanuel Ransom continues on a tape made in 1970s (but | G.R. may have heard
this in Oxford too -1970s)

‘Mengele Harrington

had the monument torn out- but we have been able to reconstruct it- you have to remove
the letter R to a J- but its Andre’s familyQ

Mengele

was heard boasting he had flung it

in the deep

for his employers

... 0 (his employers are G.B. Crown-Scandinavian branch-and G.B. Government

Nobles- House of Perversions’)

Mengele Doc Harrington got hold of all these & many Records 1947 at "Jo’s Place in her
cupboard with all her writings & her life with ANDRE & their two sons- the chateau Andre will
buy after her death- This was their home the day she died November 1944-

Mengele is employed by the Government & Crown of Great Britain in this work- but apart
from it being bestial theft aided by parts of Whitehall- ADMIRALTY divinities- | doth not
remember all- except about a man at the end of a passage with a bust outside- who is in
charge of OUR FURNITURE round the world -

LEN & Greta - legal & chosen heirs of Margarethe Ransom Grote & the Globe 1933/1938
WILLS & documents- & we are trained to take 'CARE OF OUR PEOPLES & OUR LANDS'[
to speak with all of them... to whom we are related- being 14 races &
27 nations from 92 AD Dunwich- whence we enter th we from JUTLAND-

N.B. Mad Mother Kali goes in smart togs to meetings after 6.30 pm Whitehall 1944/44/45-1 do
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not hear of so many obscene gatherings after this- She did not get big money ! But they dine
well & still have those parties- & believe in their dope-booze divinity...They live by corruption-
Gross Britain at the TOP-

1960 summer Colne Engaine..."a man raised alongside a Grote Home Northern France
beside the sea...1900-1920...an onion seller...hands to Arthur Malone a notebook full
after the British Territorials' caught the noble ranters
baiting Greta about ACID poured in...

no evidence of what they had done

...He had started his life an assistant in a Lawyers Office ROME...then Facism came & he
took to being an Onion Seller for Gaul...Essex his biking territory-he'd take
Orders-deliver smaller orders had them come down on the TRAIN from London
Town...married a widow & to their astonishment produced two children-stayed in the 2
nd

World War & helped in matters...

Greta saw him on his bike when War ended 1945/1948 & Miss Win too...

it was useful his bike with an iron basket on the front...shopping could go in...0 He’d
known all of them 1930s when they were all young men Ransom
brothers...Harry...Patrick MacDrew with his murdered

1942

NEWFOUNDLAND HEIRESS NIECE age 9 years in Greta's class at the Town School run
by the musician folklorist Captain Learoy...

the occasional visitor Phil Silverlee dropped in after the War from the Argentine

MALONE IS THE LONE STRANGER-does not join them until 1957 coming in for ANDRE
MALRAUX desperate to have Greta with a Detective & NOT HAVE HIS HAPPINESS
DESTROYED AGAIN...General de Gaulle one morning watched Greta walk across the
Square-he had hoped to meet her but she was so shy she dashed down the stairs...

de Gaulle felt "the girl had a face of pure honesty & agreed that ANDRE take the marriage
up

again

as they had spoken with 'young Paccelli’ & he said he'd never cancelled the marriage-it
was the mother a daughter of Mary Gordon whom he had always known

but it had to be a quiet life in London in this lovely house 50 Lancaster Gate Square...A
MATTER OF POLITICS...’
it’s the connexions that matter at this time...
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HANDED A NOTEBOOK FULL TO ARTHUR MALONE /POLITAN... he had often noted his
life...did not want to publish really- he liked to think about things

after the war he’d gone into Petroleum Shares...always good at arithmetic...did well
...they lived outside Clacton Town...raised the children...later go to Australia to
retire...survive...?

1900s-1940s... THE GROTE CHILDREN...he knew them & gives many of their names... al
so the names of the Mass Murderers-he has noted their movements after the War([ ...
there were pits after the War in his town Northern France on the Seashores

one had small teeth come out...

a hotel went up...but the lands were gutted the HOME pulled down within 18 months of
the end of War...you could not tell who had sold it on...then the Hotel...but they now got
the INCOME...he’d made some investigation...

THE NOTEBOOK IS IN FRENCH & IT IS FULL...we have published it twice

...& added our notes...At first ANDRE MALRAUX could not be bothered to read it...

THE BOYS HAD JUST BEEN KILLED...

Then he ANDRE MALRAUX did read it...some of them he recognised as in Public
Service...now we sent investigators...by this time you were out of it...we felt you could
not cope & had retired to your games on the REC
...Malone says later he had enough evidence to

KNOW YOU WERE A VICTIM OF MEMORY LOSS...dope...

but he was stretched in his work

...& had to take such care to keep Mr & Mrs

Mengele

Harrington at bay...from all of us...

1945 ....He our onion seller had not bothered to remove his mother’s grave to England
when he settled...alongside it were some with names he'd known when a child... in
a near place a pit you’d not wish to investigate...

His wife had spoken to Greta Ransom

1945

& she told her how she had made her Convent school uniform from her dead
grandmother's clothes...Mrs Potter did not know enough of what had gone on...His wife
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had been to the hospital & they said Mary Gordon poisoned-it was time to lock Teresa
up-they had spoken with Miss Win... Captain Ransom was expected back anytime...the
War Office had sent instructions months ago "to return for Home Duties’... His wife heard
Greta had told a school friend who told her mother "'SHE Clytemnestra says he is to die
abroad...'0 His wife could be found in the school music room ...or she might be taking a
basket of clothes to the Cleaners for old folk...she did a number of things...she noticed
what went on in the town...Greta & Colin were neglected & Greta had St Vitus' Dance
rather badly 1944

...She’d speak to Connie Nurse Napper but did not get close after the wedding to ANDRE
failed...Fiona-Funnula had been tricked-tripped up...by Miss Winnie listening to ltalian
East Enders just out of prison & Borstal...they’d been paid to break the sombre suited
couple up...

Andre & Greta were of a similar age because of circumstances...

1960 Suddenly there were extensions to the grounds where a Grote Home had been & now a
Hotel had been erected seashores of Northern France... the end of the 1940s...
. Y
OU COULD SMELL THE ACID FOR MONTHS...

the earth received it reluctantly...

the idea was to destroy the childrens’ bones...& there'd be some of the staff down there
IN THE PITS...workshops homes for retiredl ?...0 ALL GONE immediately after the 2

nd

World War....0 THIS COULD ONLY BE DONE,

his notebook says

IF IT CAME FROM THE VERY TOP

& by 1946 it was known who they were- He’d not gone back after 1946...he had his mother’s
grave taken good care of...alongside the pits of the GROTE HOME children slain by
those who won the war... He had heard of nets full of children dropped about the shores
of Europe... He had talked with those who knew...
they had to keep low or lose their lives...

1960 CAME THE FIRM CHANCE TO HAVE A REVOLUTION...

to STOP this ignorance & bestial GREED...

26 /38



Part 1-43 with E.R.

He manages to get away...escape Mengele Harrington & his moneymaking teams...l can
say ho more...

Peter is overboard...he & his brother had little of the humanism of ANDRE MALRAUX & you
and | ... Before the WAR...when we sat by JEAN’s grave (7938
October/December)

& we knew they had poisoned her

for this dough

...YOU BECAME "MY ADMINISTERING ANGEL'...we would go on...

| was just 18 & you coming 6 years the next year...

Dr Len Immanuel RANSOM...“ANDRE before he died cried like a child & said- ‘She-Greet
ha do
es not have even one memory of being with me- & JO-0 that summer -or in Lincoln-our
journey back across the country-

East Anglia

WHERE | FOUND THE GOSPELS ACTED OUT-
after we had come out of SPAIN....”

Memo G. R. to the dead who now live again : No photo has been shown me Lennie- of all
thousands back to the 1840s- photos you-my father- your brother John Ray- sent to me
in the 1960s-1970s- XMASTIDE 1970/71...a
bullying of me from cold faces... at a big gathering in Berkshire...to go look at a photo of
me in that far too big Convent School summer hat

1937

was linked directly at that time from 19680 to

‘you were perhaps a nuisance to them on this break they took from SPAIN & their own
lives

& obscene leering & attacks on my

education
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"THE EVIL ARE IN FRIGHT-
they might have to take to flight...

LIR Lennie (tapes 1980s after Wing Commander Michael Morris both World Wars DSOs
got them from PJPW in BMNH in a locked drawer...he felt | Greta had been played them
at night when asleep...but might not recall... The Morris couple he & Jill (in Cabinet Room
Falklands War) were well aware of these tricksl ° Junk Fraud Balls & Bunkum’
...they‘d been in Cairo- Alexandria wartime...Jill dies too soon...LEN has died & there is
shock about] the lands haft of The Pillar House- but more tricks go on...more loss of
life...

2 people who had known Andre Malraux & were of his age...spoke perfect French

...Mr

Mengele

Harrington makes people ill who know of GROTE RANSOM Estate...

it is in the way of his coming PEERAGE for his noble work destroying with his Teams all
who know of this FRAUD & bestial dope madness...)

LIRD “0 This is what he ANDRE wanted you to hear from him & remember...The
CATHEDRAL MONUMENT- Lincoln-

You have to change the middle letter to a J ”- & it is his Father’s cousinship-their line...
his SEA ANCESTORS as we

hath

LIR speaks on “ Mengele has threatened he will blind me with wire & have me thrown in
the seas- he is so insane”

28 /38



Part 1-43 with E.R.

Nota bene : Teresa Gordon R. kept loose by Ed du Cann her bastard 1924 & his father in
the LAW- Lindsaybuggarhs too after Court 1946 asked her
sister Miss Winifred to put her in the Nut House for an unspecified time

my father FJR having WON the Case & got CUSTODY his daughter & 2 sons September
1946...

She had been told by her Palace & marble halls parties to put Greta into factory work &
run her health down again

so she hit at me in her dope-drunkenness & tried blind me with wire

insisting with a grin God wanted her to

-0 Greta & Andre have had the marriage destroyed by she & Miss Win stupid beyond
belief listening to du Cann bastards & Lindsay maniacs...

1948

when Greta's entry to Colchester College was suggested by the sister of Laura Lawrence
our Head/Drama English/Pathfields School

Teresa G.R. thought she could get money for blinding Greta

I - G.R. got to College with the help of those trying to help all of us...& wondering why
she was not LOCKED UP...the Onion Seller & his wife were only two of many alarmed at
the POWER of these noble brutes...

/ Laura Lawrence is a Rathbone connexion

pedigree/

1940s early 1950s LINDSAY Earls have had their GRAND onl Clacton seafront pulled
down but THEY ARE OFTEN ABOUT...Frinton...or gone to the Races Newmarket then
prowling about Colchester -0 Lindsay 14 was spotted GLARING AT
GRETA OUTSIDE THE MOOT HALL...he had said that she was a young person of
immorality of his family & he did not recognise her BUT HE WANTED HER WATCHED...&
dismissed THE COLLEGE ...then an
Accountant firm...then finally tried make trouble COLCHESTER MUSEUMS ...

but the label murderer Miss "d' UFF MacDrew Castle Sible Hedingham clung to him & his
gang...from 1942...the 9 years old NEWFOUNDLAND HEIRESS

...& Lindsay were getting dough

...& The Crown...others

...the lands bay trashed belching industrial filth...church settlement GONE...house at the
Hedinghams™ gone too...pulled down...

monuments in Churchyard

gone

for REPAIR

29/38



Part 1-43 with E.R.

1976 from when ANDRE MALRAUX DIES TOO SOON...

Mengele with his thugs & female thugs now set about the humiliation & framing of LIR-

stealing passports-GB & Argentine-birth marriage etc certificates-Len’s had his 12 years
old son electrocuted by Lindsaybuggarhs & JIM 1952/3 Libya/Tripoli- calling Len
names-& destroying the reputation of purity & humanism in our families-0 1938 onwards-
Mengele & scum help themselves to blood & gore moneys from slain Grote children A-Z
other nations-logging-trashing seashores of the globe-OUTSIDE Gross Brit-[[ In
the 1970s-now with advanced listening equipment Naval intelligence-pretending they are
JUST TESTING-U & assistance of an immoral perverted powerful business world
OBSCENE SC

UM

all high on dopes- they listen 'to households in Berkshire-Oxfordshire-

ANDRE MALRAUX dies too early November 1976 & we were without protection- Len had
published 3 books

that the top of the pyramid could not lay hands on & remove from the face of the globe
as though they had never existed-

There were 3 reports reached Museums & Science circles Gross Britain & abroad... of
this grotesque Diners mob at Wantage-[! expensive togged blokes had been living &
feeding off Grote Ransom Estate the world with dope-fiend chums escorts & perverts
from 1930s- Mr Mengele a bond brother-

When | the HEIR to the biggest Estate the globe has ever had was 10/11 years of age
1943/1944...the British/Scandinavian nobilities were sent from their families of ill repute
with bags of dope disguised as sweeties/ b
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on-bons

...the older generations are long time chums of the older

Lindsay gang-

the intention was to make mischief & try paw Greetha...give her a bad reputation THEN
THEY TAKE ALL THE DOUGH...

It is0 reported of one saying "he felt it would be better if the ape

Greetha

Ransom were dead

| can run like the wind & hide in the Rec...flee down the Valley Road to headlands of
Clacton Neolithic families...& there is the Cemetery up a little road Grandpa painted with
sheep coming down 1930s...

Lindsaybuggarhs did a deal with a naval male prostitute/none of them keep a clean bed/ called
by the Russian navy "old centaur & floating log of wood

With the

Lindsay Gang-

they have called my families of the globe nasty names -the only hope was monasteries
for 40 years & given a Grote Homes education...in humanism...

HUMANITAS...

When | was a child | had them leering at me-horrible attacks...in July 1945 when | am 12
years they advanced in the Rec...l spoke politely when they came in a body-not knowing
who they were- then returned swiftly to the safety of Colonel Andre X...whom they did
not recognise.

They reported "...she turned to a tall FROG in battledress-no rank-they were with a pack
of children sailing boats...’

THEY HAD SEEN AT LAST A MAN & did not recognise THE MAN OF LETTERS or young
man of SPAIN...November 1946 | am allowed to "WALK OUT" with him-preparation for
marriage for life... The Widower Guardian will marry the Grote Ransom heir...in
church...granted "early wedding' by Pope Pius 12...

They returned to their dopes & fraudulent lives-smart togs-
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Phil no Greek came with an immoral Countess 1955/56 winter- & wanted signatures in a
London lay-bye after dark or it would shoot me- if | had a gun | would have
marched it into Thames at
low tide up to its neck-

this GREED is to get moneys etc for which they have slain the million GROTE HOMES
children in humanist education to 18 A to Z the World to grab our seashores too-

to gamble ponce & pimp upon the globe

Lieut-Commander David S. Brown rnvr was in charge of taking me to this unlawful

obscene procedure-all men who know Mengele Harrington paedophile
& dirty JIM Jong Cur
James are

using this narcotic

Divinorum Salvia Scotland

up their snouts--plus heroin-cocaine-LSD given the young by

JIM

Mr Pong a half Chinese Racist

1954 called CUR JAMES-co-steward of WHITES CLUB St James'a Vice bar calling itself
a GENTS

something-

| Greta Frobisher Weddell Maureen Caecelia Ransom told | was to be shot if | did not
sign for frozen Oceanus
Germanicus muddy
bloody frozen puddles that had my father in their claws... Brown | expect faked my
signature & got a fistful of drachma- They are all narcotic fraud obscene thieves-
controlled by

Mengele

Harrington who arranges their dopes- they have been dope-users since teenagers-
some as kids-
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1980 LIR-LEN having his shoes removed so he could not attend Grote RANSOM Estate
meeting Frankfurt -0 As
Fraudsters FIXED...

those male diseases-old pots of stale lard & fly-blown custard tarts ...

hissing Len had never worked in his life & could not really fly a plane-was not A FLYER-
urging death because of what he knew-as they’d done to his parents when he was 17 &
18 years old- the

“hunting big game’

went on...

NO MENTION OF GROTE HOMES SLAIN CHILDREN TO BE KNOWN

...until all dead & a Dossier prepared by

Mengele

paedophile Harrington Doc Gollum

& teams could be placed in Public Record Places about the globe...blaming the heirs...
their Eskimo Ape families...

Foul black mouths with long tongues to their expensive boots were terrified of being
exposed as slayers of the Grote children-savage obscene robbers-destroyers of the
green earth- !

ANDRE MALRAUX died 23 November 1976 just 76 years of age-he should with that

strong body have lived to 88 at least- “...I have no respect for anyone
who goes to see Mr Mengele- ”
LIR tape/

Reports/diaries/

1937 SUMMER ...SHALL WE TRY TO RETURN TO THE SEASIDE HOLIDAY - warm days
& the sounds of the seas- visits made-
sitting under the STARS talking of when we go to them-

5 weeks summer 1937 with Andre & JO-THEN TO LINCOLN- it was the longestl spell of
happiness | hath ever had in my entire life-free of

MONSTERS FROM THE DEEP-

The year before we had them following us- with their dirty drunken thieving diplomats-
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obscene gross ignorant

PORKERS

intend on harming Ransom & branches-Weddell- Gronlander & Poulsen-other branches-
de SALLE Paris...maiming & killing- destruction of all existence of us- telling disgusting
lies about our families-U In violence taking thel MONEYS LANDS INVESTMENTS of Grote
RANSOM Estate in 3 Parts a bracelet twice around the globe-

A FALLEN PENNILESS EMPIRE embarked upon blackmail too

To Paris ? ... sit beside the tomb ofl MALRAUX The Pantheon throw my long hair over
him & sigh "Georgie-Saint George-Colonel ANDRE- HOW | DOTH WISH To
WEEP- WHEN | DOTH
WRITE UPON YOU-& JOSETTE A young lady...

Will Shakespeare-Oh how | faint when | of you do write-Sonnet LXXX

There is much work to place these good & beautiful people back upon the globe- to have their
lives known & their civilized kindnesses to all upon the earth & for libraries upon

THE STARS-

Villains of GREED may’th come with guns & hypnotists-poisons & pins & needles as they
ever did to us who were the creators the owners of this the greatest piece of
philanthropy the globe ever hath known 0100 We must continue this Work | & they- try to
replace upon the Globe’s face all of them who hath been slain so early in their lives by
that

secret silence

of a greedy Class in a fallen Empire- They able to criminally use the structure &
institutions of Gross Britain- bragging in marble halls of the corrupt KUDOS they wield
by being part of an obscene Noble Class -U Hi-jacking in the name of officialdom because
they claim divinity from smart togs & titles-

VILLIANS dripping blood & gore moneys to this day & grabbed by their issue- 1980s they
go after our Russian-China-former Yugoslavia-Albania-Greek lands of PEACE &
PROSPERITY or hath already trodden them to poverty for fast profit-
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| want them on

chains building our 2 Universities in the snow...POUL GRONLANDER & James Weddell & hi
s INCA father-in-law Y. Josef SAN JULIAN F. San Miguel...

1950/1970s Onassis would sail in to protect the sea edges & islands of Margarethe

Ransom Grote’s Estate- he & Andre-the Brothers RANSOM tried give
the tenants schools hospitals religious foundations...those
umbrellas

of Welfare & Arts gymnastics...

protection from 1960-

At this time Mr

Mengele

Harrington

was at the old Lindsay 19

th

century tricks, with JIM removing monuments- & graves were being destroyed
- now it was toll remove all DNA for the future

-0 They were taking people to hospital or private clinics...sedated-
Mengele

saying he was the doctor in charge-

always speaking of his work for 'The Crown

- & killing the victims with his needles- making a liver a kidney a heart fail
- that is what he studied in Hong Kong-

reports on him say he is insane-but with Gross Britain

Noble

connexions-

1938 in autumn after the killing with poisons of JEAN- | told LENNIE MY BEST FRIEND
my co-heir my uncle 12 years older
<1 LIR FLYER-artist- musician- historian- "our young Apostle’
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‘I CALL THEM UP LENNIE- ALL THED GRANDPAID RANSOMS- back to the first- 92 AD
Dunwich/out of Jutland-

THEY COME IN A LONG VERY LONG LINE & THEY PROTECT ME-

| see them in my mind- & then | am brave Lennie- become brave-0 CAN YOU DRAW
THEM FOR MEDO ?0 ”

LIR began to draw a procession going backwards from 19t century Fred & Gertrude his
great-grandparents Jacopsholmen Island of Great Poul Gronlander-

Lennie got to the Grandpa RANSOM he of the Silver Goblet 7

th

century AD whose WILL said-

‘YOU WILL ALL USE MY NAME FOR THE FAMILIES FROM NOW ON... RANSOM...or |
will LEAVE YOU NO SILVER OR GOLD NO BEST BED OR BOATS-00 (translation we are
given by FCR who reads early English-its something like that...)

He had his sons & daughters about the seashores homesteads/heimat & they went
drifting up to ARBROATH before they set out for America 1592 AD (one is on one of the 3
boats & it turned back so he left some words about it...Captain Alan Villiers knew all
this...& a branch French that circumnavigated the Globe 13

th

century

)

When we reach this 7

th

century East Anglia Grandpa of our straight line back Lennie he say thi[ "they are a bit
misty back there-

443 AD is alright he‘s got his own boat from Dad for his 21

st

& he‘s married Bridget-

But the other early RANSOM ancestors THEY MAY HAVE HAD TO KEEP AXES RAISED
or just gone sailing until matters quietened down- | will not put their faces in as
portraits...”

LIR procession on several pages fastened to-gether-
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Part 1-43 with E.R.

Len & me-we had to go about with axes raised after the WILL was known Mai 15™" 1938... A
stolen copy picked up by

Mr Jim Jong from beside Margarethe’s dead body after he killed her

had him gasp & he relates how he read the name of

ANDRE MALRAUX-GUARDIAN-

with anxiety for if France got hold of it that would severally interfere with their PLANS...
he questioned that O'Neill boy 8 years old...

& then dashed to Paris with Lindsay 14..."

1938 Summer we hear kind people say at big gardens where we are invited to
lunches-teas- “THE RANSOM CHILDREN-Going to run GROTE for dear
Margarethe-they are quite able to take over- they are showing they can’

There are some lovely people we meet...& to read about here/she of 101 who writes &
visits in afternoons...& Honoria-Rachel a Frenchwoman in her 70s who pretends to be a
Catholic beggar woman when the Lindsaybuggarhs are about - Granny & she get a letter
or note from ‘young Paccelli’-0 my kind Convent School Nuns- Clacton & area townsfolk
who hath called me Little Miss North Pole from my birth-

All of this world ANDRE MALRAUX & JO a young lady writer have entered into Summer
1937 & by late November their POST/mails are
STOLEN

for evermore like us !

ANDRE MALRAUXC winter 1970- he says to PJPW-
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Part 1-43 with E.R.

“1 ACCEPTED Peter the Guardianship of Greetha in October 1937 upon getting a letter
from a Margaret Grote but it had no address to reply to- | hoped to hear more from our
friends at the seaside- | believed this inheritance was from the family of Mary Gordon &
her sisters-

| received NO MORE MAIL/post UPON THIS MATTER- Sadly | did not know whom Margaret
Grote wa
s other than an Aunt to

Greetha-

We expected to return 1938 perhaps at Easter time...

| ANDRE MALRAUX ACCEPTED FULL GUARDIANSHIP WHEN | KNEW WHAT IT WAS
ABOUT- Christmastide 1960- | have not given up my Guardianship- the matter has been
fraught with violent savage persecution- to all of us- myself my sons- it caused her death
their mother- early on-0 Violent persecution has always occurred-0 Greta & | experienced
it- when she came to live in my London home 1957- | did
not know why we were the subject of these bizarre attacks-

why the hatred directed at us from your class Peter came from the very TOP -0 Why were
we in danger-U It was BECAUSE YOUR NATION STOLE MY POST/mail- from 1937 winter-
it went on- it never stopped !

The Earl & his family, British Crown figures- some dissolute nobles all had ear-marked
this Estate for themselves- back in the 1920s- they referred to the creators as Eskimos-
adding Apes ....after a marriage was made SUB-ARCTIC...

1957- 20 years from the commencement- your nation continued to steal my Post-my
mail- Why did no one step forward- speak to mell 200 People were either too
terrified to speak - or they believed | knew & some felt or were certain...that it
was a matter for my superior-now that | worked increasingly for him- General de Gaulle !

[13
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